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ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]
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OCR) and Attorney assigned to the docket. BOCUMENT KUMBER-DATF

01943 HAR-7 ¢
FPSC-COMMISSION CLFRK

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 06/04}



+  Docket No. 041144-TP Page 1 of 1

Nancy Pruitt

From: Mary Bane

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2006 5:07 PM

To: Beth Salak; Patrick Wiggins; Lee Fordham; Nancy Pruitt

Cc: Roberta Bass; Carlotta Stauffer; Chuck Hill; Rick Melson; Betty Ashby
Subject: FW: Docket No. 041144-TP

Please prepare the paperwork requesting deferral of [tem 14, at the
parties’ request. Thanks.

From: Floyd Self [mailto:fself@lawfla.com]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2006 4:53 PM

To: Mary Bane; Susan.Masterton@sprint.com
Subject: Re: Docket No. 041144-TP

Yes, KMC agrees. Thank you.
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Floyd R. Self, Esq.
Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A.
Direct Phone: 850-425-5213
Email Address: <fself@lawfla.com>

Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>
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>>> "Masterton, Susan S [LTD]" <Susan.Masterton@sprint.com> 3/6/2006 4:49:44 PM >>>

As we discussed, Sprint and KMC have reached a verbal agreement in principle
that would settle this case. The parties are requesting that Iltem 14 on
tomorrow's Agenda be deferred until the April 4th Agenda Conference to give
the parties time to finalize their settlement and take any action necessary to
close the case.

Thank you.

Susan S. Masterton
Regulatory Counsel

P.O. Box 2214

1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Phone: (850) 599-1560

Fax: (850) 878-0777
susan.masterton@sprint.com

3/7/2006



